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From: Credible Behavioral Health Software <marketing@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 6:18 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Update: New DSM-5 Diagnoses

DEAR CREDIBLE, 

On October 1, 2018, the American Psychiatric Association added ten new diagnoses to the 
DSM-5. On October 23, 2018, the diagnoses listed below will be added to Credible Domains for 
which Partners have purchased the DSM-5 on October 23, 2018. There will be no automatic 
changes to client records or to visits; the newly added diagnoses will appear in the diagnosis 
dropdown when adding or editing the client's diagnosis list. Please note: The ICD-10 equivalent 
to the DSM-5 diagnoses are updated automatically by FirstDataBank and are already available 
for selection. 

New DSM-5 Diagnoses 
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DSM-5 
Code 

ICD-10 
Code DSM-5 Description 

300.16 F68.A Factitious disorder, imposed on another 
292.0 F12.288 Cannabis withdrawal, with moderate or severe use disorder 
292.0 F12.93 Cannabis withdrawal, without moderate or severe use disorder 
292.0 F11.93 Opioid withdrawal, without moderate or severe use disorder 

292.0 F13.939 Sedative, hypnotic, or anxiolytic withdrawal, without perceptual 
disturbances, without moderate or severe use disorder 

292.0 F13.932 Sedative, hypnotic, or anxiolytic withdrawal, with perceptual disturbances, 
without moderate or severe use disorder 

292.0 F13.931 Sedative, hypnotic, or anxiolytic withdrawal delirium, Without moderate 
or severe use disorder 

292.0 F15.93 Amphetamine or other stimulant withdrawal, without moderate or severe use 
disorder 

292.0 F19.939 Other (or unknown) withdrawal, without moderate or severe use disorder 
V71.89 Z03.89 No diagnosis or condition 

Should you have any questions, please enter a task ticket. A Partner Services Coordinator will 
be happy to assist you. 
  

Thank you for your continued Partnership,  

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500 x3082  I   f. 240-744-3086
e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com   I   w. www.credibleinc.com

   




